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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah —

_—
From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: ‘ Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:48 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA
<Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Assisted Living Staffing, Fees and Online Submission
Tracking Code: BB0030

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Bollhorst, Nathan

Phone: 266-8593
E-mail: Nathan.Bollhorst(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435

Agency Number: 435

Priority: Low

Intent:
Require assisted living facilities to submit the current law required biennial or annual reports to
the department to be submitted online via a mechanism established by the department, rather
than in paper format. Relevant statutes include s. 50.033(2m) and s. 50.034.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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1 AN AcrT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

HEALTH

This bill requires certain assisted living facilities, specifically adult family
homes and community-based residential facilities, to submit annual or biennja
reports required by DHS through an online system rather than in paper format
[Mbl 1 maintains current law requirements that these entities submit either an annual |

or biennial report to DHS, but establishes a specific requirement that the report be ,
submitted through an onhne system prescrlbed by DHS T

R

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SEcTION 1. 50.03 (4) (¢) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
3 50.03 (4) (c¢) 1. A community-based residential facility license is valid until it

4 is revoked or suspended under this section. Every 24 months, on a schedule



2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - LRB-0556/?

SWB:...

SECTION 1
1 determined by the department,' a community-based residential facility licensee
2 shall submit through an online system prescribed by the department a biennial
3 report in the form and containing the information that the department requires,
4 including payment of the fees required under s. 50.037 (2) (a). If a complete biennial
5 report is not timely filed, the department shall issue a warning to the licensee. The
6 department may revoke a cdmmunity—based residential facility license for failure to
7 timely and completely report within 60 days after the report date established under
8 the schedule determined by the department.

History: 1975 c. 413; 1977 c. 29, 170, 205, 272, 418, 447; 1979 ¢, 221; 1981 c. 20, 72, 121; 1981 . 314 5, 146; 1985 2. 29 ss. 1058, 3202 (56) (a); 1985 a..176; 1985 a, 182
5.57; 1985 a, 332, 251 (1), (3); 1987 a. 27, 127, 399; 1989 a. 31, 359; 1991 a. 39, 221; 1993 a. 27, 112, 375, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3227 t0 3232, 9126 (19); 1997 a. 27, 114; 2001
a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a, 264, 387; 2007 a. 20 5, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 92; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 70; 2013 a, 20; 2017 a. 207 s. 5.

9 SEcTION 2. 50.032 (2r) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 50.032 (2r) REPORTING. Every 12 months, on a schedule determined by the

11 department, a certified adult family home shall submit through an online system

12 prescribed by the department an annual report in the form and containing the
13 informétion that the department requires, including payment of a fee, if any is
14 required under rules promulgated under s. 50.02 (2) (am) 1. If a complete annual
15 report is not timely filed, the department shall issue a warning to the operator of the
16 certified adult family home. The department may decertify a certified adult family
17 home for failure to timely and completely report within 60 days after the report date
18 established under the schedule determined by the department.

History: 1987 a. 161, 403; 1993 a. 327; 1997 a. 27; 2009 a. 28.
Cross~reference: See also ch. DHS 82, Wis, adm. code. ,
19 SECTION 3. 50.033 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:
20 50.033 (2m)‘ REPORTING. Every 24 months, on a schedule determined by the -
21 department, a licensed adult family home shall submit through an online system
22 prescribed by the department a biennial report in the form and containing the

23 information that the department requires, including payment of the fee required
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SECTION 3

under sub. (2). If a complete biennial report is not timely filed, the department shall
issue a warning to the licensee. The department may revoke the license for failure
to timely and completely report within 60 days after the report date established

‘under the schedule determined by the department. ﬁ
fedhan, Code

Cross-reference: See also ch. DHS 88, Wis. adm. code. ' D H

«*+«NOTE: This draft addresses reporting requirements for adult fa homes and
community-based residential facilities (CBRFs). Please Jet me know if yali did not intend
to include CBRFs. Also, I have not located g parallel reporting requipément in s. 50.034
for residential care apartment complexes. <chy89, / pecifically s.89.53 (4) (b) and (c),
includesreference to a renewal application for certification. Pleasélet me know if you
would like to include a statutory provision to require online submission of those renewal
applications.

b
History: 1993 a. 327; 1995 a, 27; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28. \N Lo
’

(END)



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

. IR L
From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 1:12 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subject: : RE: LRB Draft Number:19-0556_P1

Sarah,

Additionally, please amend all reporting requirements in this draft, that require reporting every 24 months, to require
reporting every 12 months.

Thank you,

Nathan

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Walkenhorst-Barber, Sarah - LEGIS <sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB Draft Number:19-0556_P1

Sarah,
In your note you mentioned you could not find a reporting requirement in s. 50.034 for Residential Care Apartment
Complexes. Please create a reporting requirement for Residential Care Apartment Complexes in s. 50.034 using similar

language to the amendment of 50.033(2m) you drafted.

Additionally, please create a reporting requirement for Adult Day Cares in s. 49.45(47) using similar language to the
amendment of 50.033(2m) you drafted.

Thank you,

Nathan Bollhorst | Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

DEPARTIMENT OF Division of Executive Budget and Finance
ADMINISTRATION . R
Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov

Main: (608) 267-7980
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1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
) HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
S 3\ /o e ~ HEeALTH
t

"This bill requiresm:ertain assisted living facilities, specifically adult family
homes and community-based residential facilities, to submit annual or biennial
reports required by DHS through an online system rather tbg_g_igﬁpaper format.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

{\p uact as follows:

¢ SeEcTiON 1. 50.03 (4) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
3 50.03 (4) (c) 1. A community-based residential facﬂlty hcer§e is valid until it
(f) is revoked or suspended under this section. Eveﬁywzzla months ‘on a schedule

—

5 determined by the department, a community-based res1dent1a1 facility licensee

shall submit through an online system prescribed by the department a bi o] \)
\\\\“,, . e . '(
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SECTION 1

1 report in the form and containing the 1nforr§1at10n that the department requlres
@ including payment of £he fees require M7 (2) (a). If a comple e’meﬁ‘ﬁia% )
3 report is not timely filed, the department shall issue a warning to the licensee. The
4 department may revoke a community-based residential facility license for failure to
5 timely and completely report within 60 days after the report date established under
6 the schedule determined by the department.
7 SEcTION 2. 50.032 (2r) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 50.032 (2r) REePORTING. Every 12 months, on a schedule determined by the
9 department, a certified adult family home. shall submit through an online system
10 preScribed by the department an annual report in the form and containing the
11 information that the department requires, including payment of a fee, if any is
12 required under rules promulgated under s. 50.‘02 (2) (am) 1. If a complete annual
13 report is not timely filed, the department shall issue a Warning to the operator of the
14 certified adult family home. The department may decertify a certified adult family
15 home for failure to timely and completely report within 60 days after the report date
16 established under the schedule determined by the department. |
17 SECTION 3. 50. 033.(2m) of the statutes is amended to read:
@ 50.033 (2m) REPORTING Eve{y 24 7(;nitzhs on’a schedule determined by the
19 department, a licensed adult family home shall submit through an online system

prescribed by the department a Je-rema-l-a-l-report in the form and contalnmg the

information that the department requlres ‘including payment of @/(fee fequir

under sub. (2). Ifa complete b;em-l-&-l-report is not timely filed, the department shall

issue a warning to the 11censee The department may revoke the license for failure
24 to timely and completely report within 60 days after the report date established

25 under the schedule determined by the department.

ek
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SEcTION 3

*++NOTE: This draft addresses reportmg requirements for adult family homm
community-based residential facilities (CBRFs). Please let me know if you did not intend
to include CBRFs. Also, I have not located a parallel reporting requirement in s. 50.034
for residential care apartment complexes. Chapter DHS 89, Wis. Adm. Code, specifically
s. DHS 89.53 (4) (b) and (¢), includes a reference to a renewal apphcatlon for certification.
Please let me know if you would like to include a statutory provision to require online
subm1ss1on of those renewal apphcatmns (™

(END)



< & Ot W N

o

10
11
12
13
14

15

2019-2020 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-0556/P2ins
FROM THE SWB:kijf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT ANALYSIS

e

This bill requires Agertain assisted living facilities, specifically adult day
centers, adult family homes, community-based residential facilities, and residential
care apartment complexes to submit annual reports to DHS through an online
system prescribed by DHS. Under current law, some certain assisted living facilities
have no statutory reporting requirements and others have biennial rather than
annual requirements. Current law also requires written reports rather than online
submissions.

(END INSERT ANALYSIS)

INSERT 1-2

SECTION 1. 49.45 (47) (dm) of the statutes is léreated to read:

49.45 (47) (dm) Every 12 months, on a schedule determined by the department,
an adult day care center shall submit through an online system prescribed by the
department a reportin the form and containing the information that the department
requires, including payment of any fee due under par. (c\/). If a complete report is not
timely filed, the department shall issue a warning to the operator of the adult day
care center. The department may revoke an adult day care center’s certification for
failure to timely and completely report within 60 days after the report date
established under the schedule determined by the deparfment.

SEcTION 2. 50.03 (3) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

50.03 (3) (b) (intro.) The application for a license and, except as otherwise
provided in this subchapter, the report'of a licensee shall be in writing upon forms

provided by the department and shall contain such information as the department

- requires, including the name, address and type and extent of interest of each of the

following persons:

History: 1975 c. 413; 1977 c. 29, 170, 205, 272, 418,447, 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 20, 72, 121; 1981 c. 314 s. 146; 1985 a. 29 ss, 1058, 3202 (56) (a); 1985 a. 176; 1985 a, 182
5.57;1985a, 332, 251 (1), (3); 1987 a. 27,127, 399; 1989 a, 31, 359; 1991 a, 39, 221; 1993 a. 27, 112, 375, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3227 to 3232, 9126 (19); 1997 a. 27, 114; 2001
a, 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 264, 387; 2007 a. 20 5. 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 92; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 70; 2013 a. 20; 2017 a. 207 s. 5.
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#+*NOTE: I included an exception in this provision asit appearsthelanguage might
otherwise be broad enough to cover one or more of the annual reporting requirements and
create a conflict with the new language about reporting through the online system.

(END INSERT 1-2)
INSERT 2-25

SECTION 3. 50.034 (2m) of the statutes is created tc(){ead:

50.034 (2m) REPORTING. Every 12 months, on a schedule determined by the
department, a residential care apartment complex shall submit through an online
system prescribed by fhe department a report in the form and containing the
information 9&11: the department requires, including payment of any fee required
under sub. (1). If a complete report is not timely filed, the department shall issue a
warning to the operator of the residential care apartment complex. The department
may revoke a residential care apartment complex’s certification or registration for
failure to timely and completely report within 60 djazs after the report date

established under the schedule determined by the department.

(END INSERT 2-25)



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: ‘ Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:35 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Subject: 556/P2

Sarah,

Please amend draft 556/P2 in the following ways.

fECTION 1. 49.45 (47) (dm)- Change every 12 months to every 24 months.
SECTION 3. 50.03 (4) (c) 1.- Change every 12 months to every 24 months. Include the word “blenmal” that was
prev10usly removed.
SECTION 4. 50.032 (2r)- Remove the phrase ““through an online system prescribed by the department”.
/ SECTION 5. 50.033 (2m)- Change every 12 months to every 24 months. Include the word|“biennial” that was
reviously removed.
SECTION 6. 50.034 (2m)- Change every 12 months to every 24 months.

Thank you,

Nathan Bollhorst | Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Nathan.Bolihorst@wisconsin.gov
Main: (608) 267-7980

S -
ADMINISTRATION
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1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget. .

(O
| \‘0:; , f"'fé"‘” g j;} o Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau \
N HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES R
Y Ny . 3
6> 5/ - HEALTH o olenaial \
This bill requires certain assisted living faeilities, specifically adult day,
centers,@dult family homTeE‘fcommunity—based egidential facilities, and residential%i;
care apartment complexes to submit @inualreports to DHS through an online;
system prescribed by DHS. Under current law, some gzassistd liying facilitieg
have ng statutory reporting requirements and others have Gienniahrather than

ezt

< @nnualy }equirements. Current law also requires written reports rather than online
submissions.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 49.45 (47) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:

- @t“% )
49.45 (47) (dm) Every dﬁ:nonths, on a schedule determined by the department,
. A

o il

an adult day care center shall submit through an online system prescribed by the
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SEcCTION 1
department a reportin the form and containing the information that the department
requires, including payment of any fee due under par. (c). If a complete report is not
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

provided in this subchapter, the report of a licensee shall be in writing upon forms
provided by the depai‘tment and shall contain such information as the department
requires, including the name, address and type and extent of interest of each of the

following persons

/"// ****NOTE I 1ncluded an exceptionin thls prowsmn as 1t appears thelanguage m1ght éj/
" otherwise be broad enough to cover one or more of the annual reporting requirements and y
create a conflict with the new language about reportlng through the online system. ..~

e T sz

SecTION 3. 50.03 (4) (¢) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
50.03 (4) (¢) 1. A community-based residential facility license is valid until it
SRy
1s revoked or suspended under this section. Every@ @#ﬁ?onths on a schedule

determined by the department, a community-based residential facility licensee

shall submit through an online system prescribed by the department a biennial

report in the form and containing the information that the department requires,

including payment of thefeesrequired any fee due under s. 50.037 (2) (a). If a

o RN
complete b j

! eport is not timely filed, the department shall issue a warning to
the licensee. The department may revoke a community-based residential facility
license for failure to timely and completely report within 60 days after the report date

established under the schedule determined by the department.
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SEcTION 4. 50.032 (2r) of the statutes is amendedtoread {t R ﬂ/

50.032 (2r) REPORTING. Every 12 months, on a schedule determlned by the \}
department, a certified adult family home shall submit £htough an onhne systeﬁ% t\

étprescrlbed by the departmen\tjwan annual report in the form and containing the

information that the department requires, including payment of a fee, if any is t
v ]
required under rules promulgated under s. 50.02 (2) (am) 1. If a complete annual \

i reportisnot timely filed, the department shall issue a warning to the operator of the {
| \
% certified adult family home. The department may decertify a certified adult family

|
. home for failure to timely and completely report within 60 days after the report date /

D

I
ot

\estabhshed under the schedule determined by the department {

SECTION 5. 50 033 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:
() M!:
50 033 (2m) REPORTING. Every onths, on a schedule determined by the
department, a licensed adult family home shall submit through an online system

prescribed by the department a biennial report in the form and containing the

information that the department requires, including payment of the any fee required

r? aden
iahreport is not timely filed, the department

due under sub. (2). If a completedbit
shall issue a warning to the licensee. The department may revoke the license for
failure to timely and completely report within 60 days after the report date
established under the schedule determined by the department. |

- SECTION 6. 50.034 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

50.034 (2m) REPORTING. Every @iﬁié%?m, on a schedule determined by the
department, a residential care apartment complex shall submit through an online
system prescribed by the department a report in the form and containing the
information that the department requires, including payment of any fee required

under sub. (1). If a complete report is not timely filed, the department shall issue a
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SECTION 6
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



QRWAR;
S U
. y Y

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRB-0556/P3

SWB:kjf

DOA.......Bollhorst, BB0030 - Assisted living staffing, fees, and online

submission

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
' HEeALTH

1. Assisted living reporting and fees

This bill requires certain assisted living facilities, specifically adult day
centers, community-based residential facilities, and residential care apartment
complexes, to submit biennial reports to DHS through an online system prescribed
by DHS. Under current law, some assisted living facilities have no statutory
reporting requirements and others have annual rather than biennial requirements.
Current law also requires written reports rather than online submissions.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 49.45 (47) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:
49.45 (47) (dm) Every 24 months, on a schedule determined by the department,

an adult day care center shall submit through an online system prescribed by the
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SECTION 1
department a reportin the form and containing the information that the department
requires, including payment of any fee due under par. (¢). If a complete report is not
timely filed, the department shall issue a warning to the operator of the adult day
care center. The department may revoke an adult day care center’s cértiﬁcation for
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

SEcTION 3. 50.03 (4) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

50.03 (4) (c) 1. A community-based residential facility license is valid until it
is revoked or suspended under this section. Every 24 months, on a schedule
determined by the department, a community-based residential facility licensee

shall submit through an online system prescribed by the department a biennial

report in the form and containing the information that the department requires,
including payment of the fees required any fee due under s. 50.037 (2) (a). If a
complete biennial report is not timely filed, the department shall issue a warning to
the licensee. The department may revoke a community-based residential facility
license for failure to timely and completely report within 60 days after the report date
established under the schedule determined by the department.

SEcTION 4. 50.033 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 4

50.033 (2m) REPORTING. Every 24 months, on a schedule determined by the
department, a licensed adult family home shall submit through an online system
prescribed by the department a biennial report in the form and containing the
infi érmation that the department requires, including payment of the any fee required
due under sub. (2). If a complete biennial report is not timely filed, the department
shall issue a warning to the licensee. The department may revoke the license for
failure to timely and completely report within 60 daysv after the report date
established under the schedule determined by the department.

SECTION 5. 50.034 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

50.034 (2m) REPORTING. Every 24 months, on a schedule determined by the
department, a residential care apartment complex shall submit through an online
system prescribed by the department a report in the form and containing the
information that the depértment requires, inciuding payment of any fee required
under sub. (1). If a complete report is not timely filed, the department shall ‘issue a
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



